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W -wo^ aerfJ oyia i/o^c 幻 " U 才003各 a bLi om I 

XtBB9eoBoau oa ed Ulw eiwlt tad^ oa ,eolt ems edt 

ftoqml 3«sxfrfm«H •Xtfallei tedio dilw teiaoo 8 ? ^ a a id^la aoY 

ed Son bXxioria 弋wU U aoXSosaaaxt aldt OS b-XM^er 似！冒 m s 
Dear Mr* Polton, • ^ “ 釀 丄 • „» 
.aovleeaonj o^e© e>ii t-xnqmi o才 coi^iaoq b at 

1 

rln reply、o yenr letter of Auguot 22nd, I wish 

to say that the quickest possible vay for you to proceed 

in the propoee,«i R a i n e s s ae outlined in your letter would 

be to submit the ppopoetHcn to an Caiia^ ian 

products in Gonut^ , Mho huu ooimeotione with the Import 

Control Authorities and 杨ho la alco en^nged in the export, 

business to Canada* Suoii an importer, whoia you voold 

么 a p p r o a c h , v?ouia be in a position to find out mhether the 

良。. price of the offered eels are aooeptable to the uathorlties 
y n ‘ 

and if he is an exporter at the saae tiiao, he oould make 

the offer for Garaan iaerohandlsQ (Khlne wines). EleXe are 

among the ooi^aodi&ies wldoii ttex^any must take from Canada 

under the Crejt'iaaA»Canaaiuii Payment6 Agreetuont* 

Ae & very reliable firm la Garwimy, ©ngag®a in 

importations frou Gamuift arid exportation^ to Canada, I 

would name the firm of lieury U.C«Joo6t<exi, Haaburg 8, 3©i 

den Muehxen 46 /48 . ri?heir oable audreeB is "Jooatenlua", 

Hamburg. 

If you ehouia m'ita to thot*, perhaps by air mail, 

I 

A*J.Felton, Kaq*v 

Vloe-Prasidsntf Alexander Hamilton 
Institute Ltd* of Canada, 
C.P«R.Bulldingt 

Toronto, Out* 
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.esex »sa ^at/^A ^ 

I would suggest that you give them your ore&onti龜Is at 

the saxaa tliae, so that there will be no unneoessary delay* 

You might ael^to ooafer with other reliable Haaburg import-

ere with regard to this tpanaaotioxi if they should not be 

, t«o才JLel «iM taea 
in a position to import the eeie theaselvee. 

del r I ,finSS Jm-.丄 lo re:;tel 

bBOOOIl OS •, ： .. ：二 7 .•’.、义 l^i tBP i \BB Oi 

T^^^v"! U’-: . i >VT.tf Si:. 3 a o z . ! k ^ W a o a o t o f>rt j al 

OBlbJutaO oe oi , c q S ^ l u V 。 ， “ 

Jhcogoil ari才 ri丨iw uaoltooonon a.;ri odm al 8̂ oxrf>o*q 

,打oqxe eiSf al Be^n^io oaXe el cuijf Ikia dBliliodtuA LoxiaoO 

bluow sjox aio • 屮 a a doaQ »abmBO oi Baoulaxrd 

odi leritoiw halt oJ nolaiaoa c al 9<J AIM9W ^oBonqqe 

BelSl-xoiitx/s oi ota 工 f i e i s f i o odi \o ©oiiq 《〉 

修>[aa JbXiroo od ad次 ia rt©3-ioqx« oa al od 11 6oa 

eta aXeSt »al£i&) oslMariowwi. teilo wit 

abaanO acn!): o^t i^uu •^a^iiiaa doliiw saltlbemioo ^aoma 

•^aea&ei^A aalbaasO-a^faxeO mii tebau 

ixl ^ a ^ a e ,xaatu*x»S ai tartll •XdBilftrs « »A 

I o才 aaol^^ioqxe Ana st^aaQ stcnl aaoltsitoqfal 

lea vxp^all to axtll wLt Qima BIajow 

"WJIXIO^booT；" si HB&ibhn ttldBO %l9ti r£ ii»kxriewM aob 

•Uaai aia xrf aqad^^L •iaufU oJ ©丨i.xw filiiorfe I I 

T 
• .aoi-Ie'i.X.A 

,aociXjIabH %&baax9Lk 

.ebaOBO \o 

.Balblli^.H.SL.O 
•#n0 to^aoiol 
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illexander Hamilton Institute Limited 
of Canada ^ 

AFFII^IATPO WITM THE ALEXAMOER H A M I L T O N I N S T I T U T E O F N E W Y O R K 

TO » 

August 22, 1939. 
DEUTSCHE3 KON5ULAT 

MCN ： REAL 

Dr. H. Wagner, 

Commercial Attache, 

The German Consulate, 

1440 St. Catherines Street, V:•, 

Montreal, Quebec. 

L:r:G. AUG 2 3 1 9 3 9 

HANDELSABTEILUNG 
ANL 

Dear Dr. Wagner: 

With further reference to our conversation a short ^vhile 

ago, my clients are prepared to accept Rhine Wine to the 

extent of the purchase price which would be represented 

by the selling price of the eels. 

As noted in our correspondence, these would be two separate 

transactions. The selling of the eels to Germany on mutually-

satisfactory basis. The purchase of German Rhine Tines, and 

also on satisfactory exchange basis. These two to match as 

nearly as possible on the basis of the purchase price of 

the eels on the one hand as against the acceptance price of 

the Rhine Wines on the other. 

Assuming that the basis for discussion as to the selling 

price of the eels would be 10《poun^ The amount of money 

involved therefore would be $40 ,000 .00 . Purchase price of 

the eels would, of course, have to be satisfactory to the 

Import Control authorities in Germany and the import price 

of the Rhine wines would also have to be satisfactory from 

the view point of the Canadian purchasers. So that anything 

you can do to fa cilitate this without undue loss of time 

would be appreciated. 

At the same time if you "will advise me as to 双hat I can do 

to get action in this matter I will appreciate that. 

Very truly yours, 



den 17 .August 1939 

das Deutsche Geaeralkonaulat 

0 t t & 曹 a • 
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Anllegend uebereende loh Absohriften Ton zwel 

Sohroibon doe Herrn A. J* P e 1 t o n , 7iaepraeaidant 

das Alexander Hamilton Institute Limited of Canada, 

C.f.R*Building^ Toronto, vom 16*d,M«, an Dr. Wagner und 

Harm Koeohlint betr. Auetausch von 400 000 lb gefrorenen 

Aalen gegon aeutsohe Iaren» loh bringe dae Sohreiben dee 

Herrn Pelton zur dortigen Kenntnie, da er eloh auf elne 

Weisung des Klniater of Pisherlee in Ottawa beaieht. 

Ee slnd Sohritte oingeleitet worden, urn elne Aus-

kunft ueber Herrn Pelton zu erlangen, waehrend Ihm seXbet 

bereits mitgeteilt worddn lst# daes Auatausohgeeohaefte 

unter dem d«ut8ch-Icaaad ieohen Zahlung-sabkommen nioht zu-

laeesig aind* Herr Felton 1st abor aufgefordert worden, 

aloh fuer den Absatz deateoher Eraeugnisee einzusetzen, 

da daduroh au.oh die kanadieohen Auefuhrmoegliohkeiten 

nach Deutechland greiaa6B8 dsoi Viortlaut d©8 Ablcoouaoiis 

eteigert warden. 



Augu»t 17, 1939 
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.eoaaftA .eslfiaadoaea aemieO io» mitaaaD al M r s a bBbbm 

•Ida etf iA^la I ao明©wiw 一 巧 对 Be»o«oa« s» •••al冒 ®aMfl 

âaxsrxeO xxl Xo^aoO ，ioqoI o* iaaaaooei o^ 

•e^aoilo lot t-toqal tolls ot 

— W iror •？U f l X o! l i ^ U t i 18 ut haM . I 

not liowav^x,Pw^t^dr you ar© fomllisj- with tha 

do 

terms of tha Oorinan-Canadi&a Payments Agreeuient of 1936, 
；！; h 

which doe® not provia© for the possibility of barter trane-

aotiozip .jpan^dl&fL toxtjort8 to Gemnny are being traneaoted 

inde^ttiMt "̂ i'offi't'fanaflian Imports froia GormGiiy. Germany, 

however, has afr»ed to us© about two-thirde of the total 

foreign #xohajjge result Inp frcra C-eriiian ex ports to Canada 

for the purchase of mor» then twenty epocifio oomsodltles, 

one of whloh la frozen G«maEy bae thus tstgreed to 

u®« 务 of of the foreign exohange resultlng from the total 

of her exports to Canada for the puroliaae of frozen ©els In 

Canada, She Imported much Idea frozen eels from Canada 

year than last year, t M s deopeage being due to the deore&se 

of Canadian iiaports from Germany. In other words, If Canada 

ia prepared to take more G«man aerohmidlee, Canada will a\«to 

iaatically be able to dispoBO of iaoro Cwnuaiiia products to 

Gerraany, and oonsaquontly th® quantity of Canadian eels whloh 

Germany must take under her treaty obligation will be blggor 

than at present* 

I would suggest that you endearor to find a& 

added 
A«J»?elton( Eeq«9 

7i2e«P3*e8lddat, 
Alexander Hamilton Institute 
Lifflitod of Canada^ 
T o r o n t o * 



esex sbxi^JA 
s. 

anoe add.d laarket in Canada for German merchandise, liei 

KMne wines, ae propoeea by you, whereupon I might be able 

to reootaaend to the laport Control Authorities in Gemany 

to allot import quotas for froao^^aja^ ^pi^? client a • 

OA I .toari ^ 8 1 H M S r 鄉 

dtl?/ tllffuil eia aov T.er .？e'i^^uiJP 1^ i o a 

,asei lo taauQ^i^K Btamzai 0-a«nne0 Bdt to 

•axurs* tetiad \o edi to\ ©filvotq WI/®eoA Aoldw 

jbsjoaoi ^it an- ĉf ”.，> v / : m ’S) oJ Q^.inton 

06a丄 

©rî  lo aMlri^-ow^ nmj oi sod .lavawoxl 

BbaaaO ot aJioqxo rusua*r»0 iaott ^nltlutai 

,8eJtti6QBuaoo OI^Iqocis Tto •Mdoxwq tot 

ot beBT^fi find ipiaaptet) ,Bl99 jT»i<wrt rioldw to ©no 

X«才o才 odt aorl a n i ^ l u e o i f> a ^ l o i o t sxlJ \o ^L i —u 

fll «Xe« aeio^t to •aarloajuq tol eftaaaO oJ B#rtotpc© tod lo 

aJUU ooxt ol^e aesorclt b-^L Aoum od8 . a R s a a O 

•8Aerxo«d edt ot oub ynlecT eaflfneeft 9t>'t ttial anAi ibvz 

BbBasO #8J5*xo«r i^dio n l vteO moil: a ^ t o ^ o l aalb&aaO to 

moifja JUJt霄靠办amiO t®ail>xuu!oioa aBiiiod s^om a i U J ot fcetaqe-xq 

0丨 8次oxrAovx aaifijaa^O 0101.1 to eflonalfc oJ elda 
j . . 

il0id«r sloe aalftftfinJ \o ^ifnsiip erii 叉工次aw/p»MO攀 baa ,xiuuk«0 

ed XUw aolSa^Udo x ^ ^ tobrw teva ^uwotiBO 

• ^ a e s e i q t* assiS 

aa ball ot •xotao&xo not 拿 blaov I 
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Btutlfal aotllaaii i9boaxeLk 

.ebBoaO l o be^lAJUI 
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den 17.August 1939 

Horr A. J . F e 1 t o n , YiaepraQeident d©8 

Alexander Hamilton Institute Limited of Canada, C .F .E . 

Building, Toronto, Ont,» hat 3ioh an den uateraelchneten 

HandeleattachS gewandt und In ©in^^gloltQohreiben an 

Herra Koeohlin slch auf olnon Herrn^Huels, Toronto, be-

aogen. 

Ioh waere Ihnen aehp dankbar, v.enn Sie gegebenen-

falls duroh Herrn Huels eine Auskunft uaber Herrn Felton 

besohaffen koennten# Eine baldmoeglloho Erledlgung wuerae 

begrueast werdea, da die Angelegenhelt ailbeduorftig let. 

Azi 

daq Deutsche Konsulat 

T o r o n t o . 
wa wnw mm «w«M*<Nii <mmm mmmmmmmtmm 
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illexander [tmilton Institute Limited 
^of Canada-8 

August 16, 1959. 

DR. H. Wagner, 

Commercial Attache, 

The German Consulate, 

1440 St. Catherines Street,W., 

Montreal, Quebec. 

Dear Sir: 

On instruction from the Minister of Fisheries for Canada, 

I am empowered to assist in the merchandising of Canadian 

eels which are at present stored in the Harbor Commission 

Y/arehouse at Quebec City, Province of Quebec• 

DEUTSCHES KONSULAT 

MONTREAL 

AUG 171939 

J. Nr.. •,、•••••• ...... ANL 

HANDELSA8TEILUNG 

I have Four hundred thousand pounds for immediate disposal. 

They are Government inspected and grade #1. Assuming that 

there is a market for these in Germany, I should like to 

have you consider an exchange arrangement might be made 

whereby some basic raw material ^ i c h presumably would not 

compete with a similar product Manufactured in Canada, 0r 

Rhine Wine might be accepted through an exchange agreement• 

If you will give this matter your immediate consideration 

I will appreciate it, and could arrange to come to Montrea. 

to discuss it at your earliest convenience. 

Yery sincerely^yo" urs, 

AJF/F 

1
 



illexander Hamilton Institute Limited 
^of Canada^ » 

August 16, 1939. 

DEUTSCHES KONSULAT i 

Mr. F. Kroechlin, MONTREAL 

Assistant to The Commercial Attache, -

The German Consulate, EING. A U G 1 7 I S 3 9 
1440 St. Catherine Street, W. , 

h v 
Montreal, Quebec• J.Nr... 

h v 

Dear Sir: 

HANDELSABTEILUNG 

You will quite understand that the matter referred to in 

my letter addressed to Dr. YJagner is strictly confidential. 

You may refer to Mr# William Huels whom you knew when you 

were here in Toronto, as to myself and my authorization to 

carry on the nego tat ions as outlined to Dr. Wagner • 


